The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Nephron 503B Outsourcing Facility is initiating a drug product recall of 0.9% Sodium Chloride Injection, USP (500 mL in IV Bottles) for Lot Numbers NA4005B, NA4005E, and NA4008B due to a potential product leakage at the IV bottle port, linked to a manufacturing defect. While no adverse events or product complaints have been reported to date, we are implementing this recall as a precautionary measure to ensure patient safety.

A total of 4,190 IV bottles from the recalled lots, which expire on 02/20/2025 and 03/03/2025, have been distributed in the U.S.